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The Birch
Planned Development Amendment

Z-17-0001±
Updated: 3/3/2017 at 12:16 PM

  1012491.16 sq ft   /
   328058.75 sq ft   /

        32.4%
Total Land Area in Buffer (includes R.O.W.):
Total Land Area Opposed (within 200 ft Notice Area):
Percent of Land Opposed (within 200 ft Notice Area):

       23.24 ac
        7.53 ac

Property Owners within 300 ft

200 ft Notice Area
300 ft Notice Area

Area of Request

Support 
Opposed

Staff Attachment



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



1

Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: No domes! 

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lisa Gillespie   
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:16 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: No domes!  
 
We just moved here from out of state to Keller,  Texas. We moved here because of the beautiful community and the 
great schools. Now they're thinking about putting  domes by our subdivision that will sound like two lawnmowers going 
24/7.  If we had known or seen  these domes when looking at homes in this neighborhood we would have  never bought 
here.  There's a place for these domes but not in our neighborhood!  
 
Eric and Lisa Gillespie 
419 Silverado Trail 
Keller, TX 
678‐463‐5779 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Dent Tennis Facility

 

From: Joyce Jones  
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 11:33 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Dent Tennis Facility 
 

I am a 35‐year resident of Keller who lives near Rocky Top.  I understand that change is inevitably, but to allow 
air‐supported domes over the proposed tennis courts would be a travesty to those who live nearby and will 
have to drive by the proposed facility on a regular basis. 
 
The argument was made that the Dent’s “don’t want” to build a permanent structure that could fit in with the 
surrounding neighborhood.  Well, the many familiies who call this area “home”  “don’t want” a monstrosity 
staring us in the face every time we look out our windows either.   
 
I welcome the tennis center as long as it is held to the same standards as the neighborhood it will be joining 
(and I’m pretty confident that I would not be allowed to cover my house with that same air dome if I wanted 
to protect my belongings.)   
 
Joyce Jones 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: New proposed tennis courts at Rocky Top Ranch

From: Tammy Deras   
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 10:36 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: New proposed tennis courts at Rocky Top Ranch 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
My name is Tammy Deras.  I live at 1405 Woodborough Lane in the Overton Ridge subdivision.  I would like to express 
my objection to the air dome tennis courts being proposed along Keller‐Smithfield road on the former Rocky Top Ranch 
property.  I believe these domes will be an eyesore to pass by each day as I drive home.  We moved to north Keller 
because we have always liked the country feel and enjoyed the beautiful surroundings.  I urge you to vote against these 
and to preserve the beauty of our local community.   
 
Sincerely, 
Tammy Deras 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: No Domes 

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Laura Richey   
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 8:58 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: No Domes  
 
Hello, 
 
I live on Keller Smithfield Rd very close to Rocky Top Ranch.  Please do not allow these domes.  They will ruin our view 
and is something not good for Keller. 
 
Please do not let this happen. 
 
Thank you 
Laura Richey  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Domes

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Sherry Bowman   
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:10 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Domes 
 
I am opposed to air filled domes at the Birch tennis facility. 
Sherry Bowman 
2052 Bantry Dr. 
Keller TX 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Opposition to Domes at Birch Tennis Center

 

From: Tony Koschel  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 8:05 AM 
To: Community Development; Keller Mayor and Council 
Cc: Tony Koschel 
Subject: Opposition to Domes at Birch Tennis Center 
 
Good morning –  
 
It has come to my attention that the Birch Tennis Center has now proposed the installation of inflatable domes to 
accommodate their indoor tennis needs and that these structures were not in the original proposal.  I am writing this 
email to formally state my DISAPPROVAL of these inflatable domes.  The domes are oversized, placed in a residential 
area and quite frankly an eyesore.  I fully support a top notch, sports facility in the community but not at the expense of 
fellow neighbors in North Keller by approving variances to the original plan.  This feels an awful lot  like a bait and switch 
by the developer. 
 
I’ve lived in Keller for the past 10 years and have continuously watched surrounding communities like Westlake, 
Southlake and even Trophy Club improve their images and amenities to residents with quality construction 
projects.  Keller needs to step up their game to keep pace instead of just adding banks, gas stations and fast food 
restaurants on every corner. 
 
Information for the record: 
 
Anthony Koschel 
1457 Highland Ct. 
Keller, TX 76262 
817‐337‐0057 
 
Regards, 
 
Tony Koschel 
Vice President, Human Resources 
Loading Dock Products 
 
Entrematic  
1612 Hutton Drive, Suite 140  
Carrollton, Texas, 75006 USA 

Direct:                     +1 972 323 2691 
Switchboard:          +1 972 466 0707 
Fax:                         +1 972 389 4777 
Mobile/SMS:           +1 214 924 8556  
 
 
www.entrematic.us 
www.4FrontES.com 
_______________________________________________ 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and/or privileged material and it is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, distribution, copying or disclosure of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender by immediately replying to this e-mail and then destroy the e-mail and any copies of it. E-mails are susceptible to data corruption, interception, tampering and viruses, and we only send and receive 
e-mails on the basis that we are not liable for any such corruption, interception, tampering or viruses or any consequences thereof. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that all sales of goods and/or services (“Product”) by 4Front Engineered Solutions, Inc. (“Seller”) are subject to and conditioned on Buyer’s acceptance of Seller’s current General 
Terms and Conditions of Sale (“Terms”) posted at http://www.4frontes.com/TermsOfSale.htm and incorporated herein by reference.  Seller specifically rejects any additional and/or conflicting terms and 
conditions proposed by Buyer unless expressly accepted in writing by an authorized officer of Seller.   

 

Staff Attachment



1

Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Tennis Club domes proposal opposition

 

From: Tim Kincaid  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 6:54 AM 
To: Community Development; Keller Mayor and Council 
Subject: Tennis Club domes proposal opposition 
 
Greetings. Two voters in Keller, voicing opposition to the proposed domes at the tennis club development. These 
proposed structures are not consistent with the neighborhood, and would be eyesores. We support the original tennis 
club plan; these additions are not acceptable and we urge you to not approve. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Timothy Kincaid 
Larry Pettit 
1109 Oakwood Circle 
Keller, 76248 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: opposition to white fabric tennis domes

 

From: Scott Birdsong  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:08 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: opposition to white fabric tennis domes 
 
Dear Sir/ Ma'am, 
 
As a North Keller resident and homeowner in Tuscany off Roanoke Road, I'm writing to express my concern 
and opposition to the use of large white fabric tennis domes in this or any similarly situated Keller residential 
neighborhood. While I would welcome a private tennis center to the city, the proposed aesthetic is a significant 
detraction to the character and charm of North Keller, and the need for commercial HVAC and fans running 
24/7 to pressurize these balloon-like chambers will constitute an ongoing nuisance to residents and potential 
future homeowners in the area.  
 
The prosperity and well-being of the area's homeowners must come first if we are to continue to attract high-end 
residential growth which drives the tax base. Please vote AGAINST the giant white fabric tennis domes in the 
proposed tennis center at Rocky Top.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Deena & Scott Birdsong 
1100 Tuscany Terrace 
Keller, TX 76262 
(972) 333-1287 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Domes at the Birch Tennis Club

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Caryn Pierce   
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 9:23 AM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Domes at the Birch Tennis Club 
 
No domes in our neighborhood and city please.  
 
Caryn And Lance Pierce 
608 Medina Drive  
Keller  
 
Caryn Pierce 
Rodan + Fields Dermatologists 
Independent Executive Consultant 
817‐308‐8906 
 
https://cpierce3.myrandf.com/ 
Award winning clinical products 
 
https://cpierce3.myrandf.biz/ 
Independent business ownership 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Birch Tennis Club Proposed Changes

 

From: Michael Jenkins  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:51 PM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Birch Tennis Club Proposed Changes 
 
Planning Commission Members, 
 
It has been brought to my attention that the plans for the Birch Tennis Club development on Keller Smithfield Rd have 
been proposed to be substantially changed. I am very concerned that the changes, especially the proposed inflatable 
domes, are going to have a very negative impact on the quality of life and the property values for the many residential 
areas around the Johnson Rd and Ottinger/Keller Smithfield intersections.  Residents in both the Newton Ranch and 
Saddlebrook Estates neighborhoods will be negatively impacted as well as all of the residents along Johnson Rd, Ottinger 
Rd, and Hallelujah Trail.  
 
Negative impact will be felt in the increased traffic caused by an expansion of the hours of operation to 18 hours a day. 
The resulting increase in early morning and late night traffic will have a highly negative impact on the entire area. 
 
The sight of 43 foot tall domes situated so close (30 feet???) to Ottinger Rd and Johnson Rd will have a lasting negative 
impact on local property values. 
 
I am also very concerned about the environmental impact of the domes themselves in that they will require constantly 
running fans. These fans pose a potential danger to the environmental balance in the area. We currently enjoy a wide 
variety of flora and fauna in the northern portion of Keller. What effect will these fans which emit a constant noise at 72 
decibels 24 hours a day, 365 days a year have on the wildlife in the area? And what about the impact of this noise to the 
sleep of the local residents? 
 
I strongly urge Members Reed, Ponder, Stansell, Page, Sagar, Bigbee, DePuma, and McCrea to vote against any change 
from the original plan.  
 
Regards, 
Michael Jenkins  
509 Silverado Trl 
Keller TX 76248 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Birch Tennis Club

 

From: Paul Hafey  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 4:58 PM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Birch Tennis Club 
 
To the City Council, 
 
I am Paul Hafey, a resident at Newton Rach and President of the Newton Ranch HOA. I adamantly reject the plan for a 
domed tennis court or changes to any zoning for such tennis courts.  It is my understanding that the city council was 
previously duped into approving a plan that is now being switched in a grand bait and switch scheme by the 
company/developer.  At this point I do not see why the council can’t revoke any approval when it is obvious this was the 
plan all along.  I do not want this noise nor does anyone in our neighborhood.  It is an outrage that there would be any 
consideration to putting a constant noising generating anything in a residential area.  The domes will create noise 
equivalent to 2 lawn mowers running 24/7 365 days a week.  UNACCEPTABLE!!!!!   It is your duty as city council to 
uphold the zoning not constantly granting exceptions.  If there is an approval of this not only will there be law suits to 
stop this and tie them up in courts for years we will be looking at suing the council for dereliction of duty and we will go 
after every individual involved including the Mayor and City Manager.  
 
Paul Hafey 
416 Silverado Trail 
President Newton Ranch HOA 
 
Paul Hafey 
President and CEO 
Sovereign Pharmaceuticals, LLC.  
7590 Sand Street 
Fort Worth, TX 76118 
Direct Phone 817‐590‐1608 
Cell 817‐874‐8500 
Fax 817‐616‐0804 
www.sovpharm.com 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: NO!! to domes for Birch Tennis

From: Kelly Lundberg   
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:30 PM 
To: Community Development; Keller Mayor and Council 
Cc: Kelly Lundberg 
Subject: NO!! to domes for Birch Tennis 
 
Greetings, 
I would like to express my displeasure reading about the proposal of giant domes for the Birch Tennis Club.  I live in a 
neighborhood on the corner of Johnson Rd. and Keller‐Smithfield Rd.  I travel down that section of Keller‐Smithfield 
several days a week due to my son attending preschool as well as my family attending church at The Mount (corner of 
Keller‐Smithfield Rd & Bancroft Rd). Not only do these huge air‐filled monstrosities not fit the visual landscape of the 
area, but as a nearby resident, I am absolutely OPPOSED to the constant noise annoyance associated with keeping these 
domes inflated. Sound waves travel differently at night, making everything louder & travel further than during daytime 
hours. I have absolutely no interest in being subject to the 24/7/365 noise pollution that these air‐filled domes will 
create. I urge the City Council to vote NO!! Please, for the sake of the residents that surround this property, please DENY 
the domes.  
 
Kelly Lundberg 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Birch Tennis Club Plans For Inflatable Domed Courts

From: Robert Burns  
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:29 PM 
To: Community Development 
Subject: Birch Tennis Club Plans For Inflatable Domed Courts 
 
Dear Keller City Council Members, 
 
We were informed today by the Newton Ranch HOA, where we live, that the Birch Tennis Club is making changes to 
their original building plans and requesting permission from you for domed courts at their upcoming facility near our 
housing development.  We already have the eye‐sore of a domed antenna to deal with and in no way do we want these 
inflatable domes, as well.  It is our belief that giving permission for these would significantly damage property values in 
any area where they are visible.  We also don’t want the 72 decibels of noise that each fan would produce to keep these 
domes inflated. 
 
We moved to Keller four years ago and we have to tell you that we have been less than impressed with the direction our 
city is headed.  For example, permitting storage buildings that front Keller Blvd., along with all the fast food restaurants 
and very few nice “dine in” restaurants, seems to perpetuate the philosophy of wanting Keller to be a lower‐end, 
industrial community, rather than a place for its citizens to have pride in and enjoy.  We go out to lunch most every day, 
but are forced to drive to Southlake for good, decent restaurants.  That’s a shame, in our book.  It will be even more 
difficult for the city to attract good restaurants and stores if you continue to let storage buildings and inflatable domes 
to decimate the natural beauty of our city. 
 
Thank you for listening to our point of view and we certainly hope that you will decline Birch’s request for this 
change.  We will not be able to attend the meeting on March 7th, but wanted to make our views known to you before 
you make a decision.  We would be happy to discuss these matters further if you desire to do so. 
 
Robert & Linda Burns 
505 Silverado Trail 
Keller, TX 76248 
(682) 502-4703 
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Michele Berry

From: Michele Berry
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:32 AM
To: Michele Berry
Subject: FW: Next P&Z meeting

From: Joan Boyle   
Date: February 25, 2017 at 5:28:12 PM CST 
To: <dhawkins@cityofkeller.com> 
Subject: Next P&Z meeting 

David- please share with the P&Z members my continuing support for the Dent tennis facility. I 
am really pleased to learn that they are now in a position to make the dome a part of their phase 
one plans. With 5 covered courts, that can therefore be used year round, it will allow for 
increased usage and membership will build more quickly than had they had to wait until phase 2. 
I think the dome will help cement the success of this wonderful new addition to our fine city . I 
live within 200 feet of this planned development.  
 
Joan Boyle 
1262 Oak Hill Rd 
Keller, Tx 76248 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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